ROCK BRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL PTSA MEETING MINUTES Monday May 12, 2021

In Attendance: Kay Hake, Cary Colbert, Bree McMurray, Pam Osman, Mary Barnes, Tonya Veltrop, Nicky Scheidt, Haley Schwarz

Welcome – Kay Hake/Bree McMurray

Secretary Report - **Cary Colbert** - Approval of minutes from April? 2021. Mary Barnes made a motion to approve minutes. Bree McMurray seconded. No one opposed.

Treasurer's Report - Kim Hughes (per Kay Hake)

No update from last two months. Kim is working on budgets. Not going to ask for donation for Staff Appreciation Lunch in May due to large balance in PTSA account (vote approved to request donations in April-Kim Hughes later stated there was \$40,000 in account). Haley will work on setting up Venmo Business Account to help with membership/collecting dues and donations.

Administrative Report - Mr. Jacob Sirna could not attend

Commi	ttee Reports:
	Membership - Nicky Scheidt & Emily Smith
	PTSA Volunteer Coordinator - Bree McMurray
	Some in attendance stated that the incoming freshman class families could have a lot of volunteers.
	CCTPA/Advocacy Chair/Awards
	will not be filling this role
	Football Concessions - Mandy Llewellyn Bree McMurray
	There are 4 home games next year. Plan on concessions being back to normal and will need volunteers. Home games
	dates: 9/3, 9/24, 10/8, 10/22
	Indoor Concessions - BreeMcMurray
_	Looking to try to get RBHS clubs involved with helping staff Indoor Concessions
	Staff Appreciation - Pam Osman, Sarah Swindle, Cindy Bley, Amy Brummett
	The staff loved Lily's Cantina and we will try to do this again in the future
	Hospitality/College and Career Fair -
	Asking Carrie Allen to take this position.
	Teacher Supplies - Mary Barnes
	Bruin Grants - Cindy Bley
	Reflections - Tonya Veltrop
	Looking for someone to help with this committee.
	Valentines - Mary Barnes, Sarah Hill, Suzanne Howser
	Did not have this year
	PTSA Student Group Liaison
	Per Bree McMurray, Student Coalition? Been talking to Shawnna Matteson, sponsor of Student Coalition. Group not been very active for a couple years. Would like to revitalizeconnection with promoting volunteer hours in concession stand and
	Student Bruin Grants.
	Athletic Boosters Liaison- Mandy Llewellyn
П	Music and Fine Arts Liaison
_	Haley will look into someone for this position.
	Bruin Clothing Closet - Teresa Geyer

Old Business:

- Slate of officers from March 2021: President Bree McMurray, VP none, Treasurer Haley Schwarz, Secretary Cary Colbert. All running unopposed. Voted into office (Cary was acting Secretary for Jan-May 2021) at either April or May Meeting. Pres, Sec will assume roles end of 2020-2021 school year. Treas picks up over summer after financial review and budget approval. We have no budget to vote on yet.
- PTSA Gmail email address ft signup.com:

rbhsptsacomo@gmail.com (ID) bruinswin (password)

New Business/Other Announcements:

- We need to have a table set up at Aug 19th 'Walk your schedule-connections' event
- Try to get more attendance at meetings
- Kay brought mostly populated committee list (and cookies!)

Upcoming Events:

- Dead week is Aug 2-6August 24 is first day of school
- May 14 seniors last day
- May 21 graduation
- June 3 last day and early release

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted, Cary Colbert, Secretary and Bree McMurray, President Elect

NEXT MEETING: August 2021